
Pofiland, Oregon 

FINANCIAL IMPACT and PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT STATEMENT 
X'or Council Action ltems 

Deliver orisinal to Financial Pl anning Division. Retain co 

1. Name of Initiator 2. Telephone No.	 3. Bureau/Offrce/Dept. 

Don DePiero s03 823-1804	 Bureau of Internal Business
 
Services (BIBS), City Fleet
 

4a. To be filed (hearing date): 4b. Calendar (Check One) 5. Date Submittedto
 
Commissioner's offpe
 

Regular Consent 4/5ths and FPD Budget Analyst:
May 30n',2012 nxn	 May 16,2012 

6a. Financial Impact Section:	 6b. Public Involvement Section: 

X 	Financial impact section completed X puUllc involvement section completed 

1) Legislation Title: *Authorize price agreements with Fitz Enterprises, Inc., dba Star Oilco, and Bretthauer Oil
 
Company to provide annual supply offuel for a lyear contractual total not to exceed $20,000,000 and $12,500,000,
 
respectively. (Procurement Report RFP No. I 13986)
 

2) Purpose of the Proposed Legislation:
 
Funded by the Bureau of Internal Business Services (BIBS), City Fleet maintains the City's Fleet operations
 
program. Fitz Enterprises, Inc., dba Star Oilco, and Bretthauer Oil Company will provide bulk fuel to designated
 
City fuel tanks.
 

The purpose of this action is to authorize price agreements with Fitz Enterprises, Inc., dba Star Oilco, and Bretthauer 
Oil Company to provide Annual Supply of Fuel for a 5-year contractual total not to exceed $20,000,000 and 
$ I 2,500,000, respectively. 

3) Which area(s) of the city are affected by this Council item? (Check all that apply-areas are based on 
formal neighborhood coalition boundaries)? 

D( City-wide/Regional fl Norheast n Norrhwesr n Norttr 
E Central Northeast ! Southeast n Sourhwest - East 
f] Central City 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

4) Revenue: Will this legislation generate or reduce current or future revenue coming to the City? If so, by 
how much? If so, please identify the source. No. 

5)Expense: WhatarethecoststotheCityasaresultofthislegislation?Whatisthesourceoffundingforthe 
expense? Future expenditures are expected to not exceed $6.5 million per year. Funding for these expenditures is 
contained in each year's Adopted Budget. 

6) Staffi ns Requirements: 

o 	 Will any positions be created, eliminated or re-classified in the current year as a result of this 
legislation? No. 

. Will positions be created or eliminated infufure years as a result of this legislation? No. 

(Complele the follotuing section only if an smendment to the budget is proposerl.) 



7) Chanse in Annropriations 

Fund Fund Commitment Functional Funded Grant Sponsored Amount 
Center Item Area Prosram Prosram 

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 

8) Was public involvement included in the development of this Council item (e.g. ordinance, resolution, or 
report)? Please check the appropriate box below: 

I VnS: Please proceed to Question #9. 

I NO: Please, explain why below; and proceed to Question #10. 

9) If "YESr" please ansvyer the following questions: 

a) \ilhat impacts are anticipated in the community from this proposed Council item? 
There are no anticipated impacts to the community as a result of this Council item. 

b) Which community and business groups, under-represented groups, organizations, external 
government entities, and other interested parties were involved in this effort, and when and how 
were they involved? The Minority Evaluator, Mr. Jaymes Winters, was one of the five evaluatorsof the 
proposals received. He was involved in this project from the receipt of proposals throughconsensus of the 
selected firms. 

c) How did public involvement shape the outcome of this Council item? Mr. Winters provided valuable 
insight regarding the fueling industry and was a dedicated and valued evaluation team member. 

d) Who designed and implemented the public involvement related to this Council item? Public 
involvement was implemented throughthe City's Minority Evaluator Program (MEP)which is authorized 
by City Resolution 36757 dated December 16,2009. The MEP is managed by Program Coordinabr Tiffani 
Penson. 

e) Primary contact for more information on this public involvement process (name,title, phone, 
email): More information on the MEPprogram can be provided by Tiffani Penson, MEP Program 
Coordinator, at (503) 823-7785. 

l0) Is any future public involvement anticipated or necessary for this Council item? Please describe why or 
why not. 
No future public involvement is anticipated or necessaryfor this Council item. When this project is advertised again 
in approximately 5 years a Minority Evaluator will be included in the selection process 

APPROPRIATÍON,UNIT'HEAD BRYANT ENGE, Director, Bureau of Intemal Business Services 
tt. 



Cmr on ponTLAND cni"rproã,îäînî¿r#: 
Procuremcnt Service 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE n20 S.w. Fifth Avenue, Rm. 75r 
Portrand' ore:\î:i3ii:3) 

rack D. 
Bryant E"Á nìi.äo.,'Br*;;in';;;r Business seryices ffi 833ì E3l2i2:,

".*:ffåi:Ë?ffi#å*ve officer 

FOR MAYOR'S OFFICE USE 
DATE: May 18,2012 ONLY 

TO: Mayor Sam Adams Revíewed by B¡.rreau Líaison 

F'ROM: Christine Moody, Chief procurement Offich 
RE: *Authorize price agreements with Fitz Eriterprises, rnc., dba star oilco, and

Bretthauer oil company to provide arurual .,tppty offuel fbr a 5-year contráctual
tot¿l not to exceed $20,000,000 and $ 12,500,000, respectively. @rocurement Report
RFP No. I139s6) 

t. INTENDED TIIIIRSDAY FILING DATE: May 23, 2012 
2. REQUESTED COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: tvlay 30, 2012 
3. CONTACT NAME & ÀIUMBER: Chrisrine Mooåy ú 1095 
4. PLACI ON: x cowsnxr f, nncur,¡.n
5. BTIDGET IMPACT STATEMENT ATTACITED: fi VCS fI NO tr N¡A
6. ONE (T) ORIGINAL OF CONTRACT "APPROVED A.S TO FORM'BY CITYATTORNEY ATTACTIED: T Y., fJ ¡qo X NIa
7. BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: 

The cityFleetDivision of the Internal Business services furnishes all fuel used by city of portland
vehicles and is responsible for maintaining andupdating the fuel contracts for thá cif of portland.
The citv normallv procures approximatety z.t miltioniatt""r árr""i¿ìrmä nrãJiá;. d;tufnormally purchased for city vehicles and equipment iniudes regular gmde unleaded gasoline witlrethanol, ultra low sulfur diesel fuel, and bìoáiesel. with the passage of ordinance 1g49g1, thecityFleetDivision of the Bureau of Internal Business services received council authorization to issue a Request for Proposab (RFp). 

The chiefProcurernentofficeradvertisedR-FPNo. l l3986, issuedonFebruary 6,z0lz¡brthecity,sAnnual Supply of Fuel.and-nine (9) proposals*"."."""iued. The RFp providednotice to fuelsuppliers in this marketthattlie cifyprefersto use biodieselthathas been refined in oregon, and t.hatthe city prefers to have renewable crops grown in oregon used as the base stock for biodieselproduction' At this time only a small portion of the biodËsel produced in oregon contains oregongrown crops' but the city has indicated a preference for biodiesel that support, ígrifitur" grown inoregon' The city anticipates procuring úiodiesel blends, ultralow sulfur diesel, and ethanolunder
these price agreements. The proposuß *"." reviewed, evaluated, and sco."j uy ttr" evaluationcommittee in accordance with Portland city code 5.33. Fitz Enterprises, Inc., dba star oilco,received the highest evaluation score and will be the Primary Contractor while Bretthauer.oil
Company received the second highest evaluation score and will be the Secondary Contractor. A lowrack price index was identified in the solicitation and will be utilized to ensure the city paysconsistently low prices for fuel. The evaluation considered proposed mark_up or mark_downvariations offered by each proposer for all fuel types as well as d"liu"ry to various city sites in"ortsdeterminingthehighestscoringproposals. TheCityissuedaNoticeoflntenttoNegotiateandAward-oilco,price agreements to Fitz Enterprises, Inc., dba star and Bretthauer oil company on April I g,
2012 and received no opposing comments 

An Equal Opportunity Employer
To help ensure equal access lo programt services and activities, tne cípcL of Management & Finance wíll reasonablymoìdify policíes/procedures and provide atniliary aids/servíces to persons wlt disabil¡ties upon request. 



This Chief ProcurementOfftcer's lleport to Council provides for the City to contractwith two local 
suppliers that ranked the highest for delivery of these fuel types as determined by the RFp evaluation 
committee- Both of these suppliers have current City EEO registration, City Business Licenses, and
will provide Certificates of Insurance as required by the solicitation and resultingrice agreements. 

Fitz Enterprises, Inc. has a current City of Portland business license, is in compliance with the Equal
Benefits Program, and their EEO Certif,rcation is current through Mray 4, )0ß. Bretthauer Oil 
Company has a current City of Portland business license, is in compliance with the Equal Benefits 
Progratn, and their EEO Certification is current through November ig, zo t ¡. Neither drm is a State 
CertifiedMWESB contractor. The Bureau's level ofconfidence in the costestimatesforthis project
is High, as there is very good historical informatbn showing purchases made for each fi¡el typ" anjø,
each City site. 

Awarding price agree ments to Fitz Enterprises, Inc., dba Star Oilcq and Bretlhauer Oil Company will 
allow the City to continue its efiFlcient and cost effective process of providing bulk fuel opeiatiãns to 
City vehicles. 

Legal issues - none known
 
Controversial íssues- none known
 
Citizen participation- Mr. Jaymes Winterg Owner, Blue Leopard LLQ Investment Banking,
participated as an evaluator under the Minorify Evaluato program. 
Link to currcnt city policies- none 
Other governrnental participation- none 

8. F'INANCTAL IMPACT: 
The Office ofManagementand Finance, City Fleet, anticipates the cost for these price agreements to be 
approximately $6,500,000 per year ($4,000,000 to the Primary and g2,500,tiOO toihe Secondary
contractor) and funding will be available from adopted budgets each year 

9. RECOMMENDATION/ACTIONREQUESTED: 
Authorize price agreetnents with Fitz Enterprises, Inc., dba Star Oilco, and Bretlhauer Oil Cornpany to 
provide Annual Supply ofFuel for a fyear contractual total not to exceed $20,000,000 and 
$ I 2,500,000, respectively. 


